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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO

19980831

Ms. CherylBlundon
Clerk of theBoard
Board ofCommissionersofPublic Utilities
P.O. Box 21040
St. John’s.NE
AlA 5B2

DearMs. Blundon:

NewfoundlandPowerhasbeenrequestedto addressa varietyof issuesattheirupcomin~
hearing.Two oftheseissueshaveparticularsignificancefor Newfoundland& Labrador
Hvdro; theappropriateTate form, expressedin theform ofseparatedemandandener2\-
components.for salesto NewfoundlandPowerandtheevaluationof innovativerates
basedon marginalcosts.

TheBoardreviewsNewfoundland& LabradorHydro’s wholesaleratefor Newfoundland
Powerat Hvdro’s own hearings.Reviewshaveattimesincludeddiscussionson the
appropriatestructurefor a demandandenergyrate.Implementationof changesto either
the level or structureofthis ratewould resultfrom thesehearings.Hydro respectfully
submitsthat the issueofthestructureofthis rateshould beaddressedin contextwith
Hydro’sotherratesissuesandit would thereforebe more appropriatefor ahearingin
which Newfoundland& LabradorHydro is theproponent.Consistentwith the
requirementsoftheElectrical PowerConrrolAci~ 1994.Hydro currentlyanticipatesthat
it will requesttheBoardto reviewspecificratesand otherratesrelatedissuesin 1999at
which timethe appropriatewholesalerateform would be addressed.

Theissueof marginalcostbasedrateshasimplicationsfor customersofbothutilities.
Theeffectsof suchratesmayvary significantlyfrom oneutility to theother.As
discussionoftheserelativeimpactsat oneutility’s ratehearingwould addextra
complexityto thehearing’sproponent,this issuewould be moreappropriatelyaddressed
at ahearingspecificto this issue.At sucha ‘generic proceedingbothutilities would
presenttheir resultsandcustomersfrom bothutilities couldput theirviewsforward.This
approachwould allowamorethoroughreviewofan issuethat haswide rangingeffects
on customers.Suchagenerichearingcouldbe held in 1999,atatimethatis acceptableto
all interestedparties.
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We understandthat NewfoundlandPoweris in 2eneralagreementwith this approachand
will be writing the Boardin this regard.

Sincerely,

MaureenGreene
Vice-PresidentHumanResources.
GeneralCounselandCorporateSecretary

cc: Mr. PeterAlteen.NP


